
IR-01-23-34074 

30 November 2023 

Joshua Rogers 
fyi-request-24527-867c0826@requests.fyi.org.nz 

Dear Joshua 

Request for information 

Thank you for your Official Information Act 1982 (OIA) request of 25 October 2023, in which you asked: 

Could you please provide a breakdown for Hamilton city staffing levels from the period 2018-2023(current). 
Please include all levels of staffing with sworn, and non-sworn employees, broken down into their 
respective ranks and/or roles. For example: 

1. 76 PST Constables
2. 4 PST Sergeants
3. 14 NPT Staff
4. 2 NPT sergeant
5. Etc for each section/rank

Please also include any information around how many staff work per day, particularly in PST. 

The following table shows the headcount of staff working in the Hamilton City Area as at 30 June each year. 

Rank/Org Unit 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Constable 134 139 163 145 141 138 
Case RiskMgt 3 4 4 3 3 4 
Crim Inv Tm1 5 4 5 5 4 5 
Crim Inv Tm2 6 5 6 5 5 5 
Crim Inv Tm3 5 5 5 6 5 5 
Crim Inv Tm4 5 5 5 5 5 5 
Crim Inv Tm5 5 5 4 5 5 5 
Licensing 1 1 1 1 1 1 
NPT 5 5 7 4 5 3 
Prevention 4 8 8 4 4 2 
PST 6 22 12 15 10 
PST Team 1 14 13 16 15 15 13 
PST Team 2 15 15 14 16 17 14 
PST Team 3 16 15 15 16 13 14 
PST Team 4 15 15 15 15 15 16 
PST Team 5 14 13 17 12 15 16 
PST Team 6 9 
Response 2 13 1 
Youth Aid 5 6 7 6 6 7 
YthDev 5 2 2 5 3 3 
YthEngage 5 10 10 5 9 
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Inspector 1 1 1 1 1 1 
HamiltonCity 1 1 1 1 1 1 
Provisional 
Sergeant 

  1     3 1 

Crim Inv Tm5   1         
PST Team 2         1 1 
PST Team 4         1   
PST Team 5         1   
Senior Sergeant 3 3 3 3 2 2 
Invest 1 1 1 1   1 
Prevention 1 1 1 1 1   
Response 1 1 1 1 1 1 
Sergeant 18 20 23 22 22 21 
Case RiskMgt 1   1 1 1   
Crim Inv Tm1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
Crim Inv Tm2   1 1 1 1 1 
Crim Inv Tm3 1 1 1   1 1 
Crim Inv Tm4 1 1 1 1 1 2 
Crim Inv Tm5 1   1 1 1 1 
Licensing 1 1 1 1 1 1 
NPT 1 1   1 1   
Prevention 1 1 1   1 2 
PST 6     2 1 2 1 
PST Team 1 1 3 2 1 3 3 
PST Team 2 1 2 2 2 1 1 
PST Team 3   2 2 2 2 2 
PST Team 4 1   1 2 1 2 
PST Team 5 1 2 2 3 1 2 
PST Team 6 1           
Response 3 3 2 1     
Youth Aid 1 1 1 1 1   
YthDev 1     1 1   
YthEngage     1 1 1 1 
Police Employee  4 3 3 2 3 3 
HamiltonCity 1 1 1 1 1 1 
Response           1 
YthDev 3 2 2 1 2 1 
Total 160 167 193 173 172 166 

 
  



The following table shows the average headcount of available constabulary and PST (Public Safety Team) 
for each calendar year in the Hamilton City Area. 

Average of Available 
Constabulary 

Average of Available PST 

2018 223 43 
2019 241 48 
2020 258 53 
2021 246 45 
2022 240 44 
2023 254 44 

These headcounts do not include those taking absence hours, in court and in training. 

Please note that depending on the circumstances, deployment decisions may be made at the District level 
and staff may be drawn from other areas within the Waikato District. In addition, staff may be assigned to 
one location but work from another. 

I trust this is of use to you. 

Yours sincerely 

Cathryn Curran-Tietjens  
Executive Director: People Services 
New Zealand Police 




